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St. Luke Methodist Church
Reisterstown, Maryland
Private Access
ST LUKE CHURCH, the only black church in Reisterstown, was built in the
1880 in the Gothic~revival style, the most popular ecclesiastical style
of the 19th and 20th centuries. The very simple small structure immediately
south may be the origimal church, built immediately after the Civil War. The

very simple Community Building west of the church was built in 1898,

Theré is a possibility that the structure immediately south of the present
church structure could be of the Freedmans' Bureau program, a Federal
department created after the Civil War (18677) to help the newly freed black
-people adjust to their new life? Freédmans® Bureau structures all look like
this and they are very rare today., Harford County has one in relatively
original condition. Freedmans' Bureau buildings were combined churches,

schools and community centers, a functien whwich this structure filled,
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ST. LUKE'S CHURCH is a frame church one storey in height, three bays
in length plus a shallow chancel slightly narrower than the nave and one
bay in length. The gabled roofs are quite steep and the structure is
oriented with its principal entrance centered in the north gable, facing
the street. A small frame vestibule has been added at the principal
entrance. The marble cornerstone in the stone foundation at the north- |
east corner is inscribed: B

ST. LUKE'S M. E.
CHURCH
BUILT 1880

Presented by Mrs. Minnie Snowden Baker

Exterior walls of the original structure are covered with narrow
weatherboards; the walls of the vestibule are covered with German siding.
The windows flanking the vestibule, in the north wall of the nave, have
pointed-arched heads with intersecting muntins forming tracery. The
double-hung sash below, and those of the side windows which do not have
the arched heads, are 1/1, filled with obscure glass. Originally the
sash probably had muntins describing 6 or 9 lights in each. Louvred blinds
flank the windows. A round window filled with richly colored opalescent
glass is in the south end of the chancel. The northerly verge board,
facing the street, is ornamented with a series of applied crosses. The
roofs are covered with standing-seam tin and a patch on either side
between the northerly and middle bays indicates the locations of the
original chimneys. ’

Within is a single space having a sloping plastered ceiling
following the lower chords of a scissors-truss. The chimneys remain
internally, corbled out from the ‘walls ‘near: the-ceiling. Windows are
trimmed with a beaded architrave having a bold backband. The pews are
of poplar with walnut trim consisting of a back cap, scrolled arm,
applied arched bollection moulding and roundel on.the end. Centered in
the chancel, behind the pulpit, is a reed-pipe organ with an elaborate
oak case made by Seabold Organ Co., Elgin, I1l. From the middle of the
nave hangs an electrified gas chandelier having three tiers of lights,
sixteen in the top tier, eight in the middle and four in the bottom,
all with glass globes. Contemporary spherical white opal glass fixtures
supplement the early fixture. Brackets for kerosene lights remain "
between windows. S ’

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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"In the midst of bondage and involuntary servitude a group of Slaves
heard the call of God. This call propelled them to Join forces in praising
God for their existence., They were strong "dedicated warriors" who
refused to curse the Almighty for their predicament.

Somewhere in the presence of their cries and lamentations--God heard
their voices and touched the hearts and conscience of their taskmasters.
This led to the slaveholders having compassion on the spiritual needs
of their Black Brothers in chains.

In a time when our nation was at the brink of civil war... when. class
consciousness.. was the order of the day, when fashions were designed to
conceal rather- than reveals our forefathers were restricted to the soil
which kept them aware of God's impact upon nature,

It was with these circumstances” that' God'planted the seeds of our
Church. °Just @8 Christ stated to'PétePs "Upor this rock T Wwill build
my church and the very gates of hell shall not prevaill agiinst it"--
so He, bullt St..Luke. Methodist in the hearts of the community."

Quote ‘Froms « i ‘ ) )
i?t;(JEM Community Center Memorial Booklet, St, Luke Meth, Church, n.d. pﬂa

1834 actually marks the beginning of a spiritual community in the
black comminity of Reisterstown. From the pages of thé ©1a'58 Record
Book of the Asbury Chapel (Now Reisterstown United Methodist Church) we
find an account of 43" colored 'slaves asking for and recelving psrmission
to hold Class Meetings in that year. Out of.this meeting, St. Luke
Methodist was born.

o N B T |
C. 1850 we have an account of a few slaves gathered to worship in
0ld Side Church. This was an Integrated fellowship for the leader was
white. It indicates that the people were growing ever more organized.
More converts were being made and the ‘growing congregation moved from
place to place as the need for roam insrassed, Usually it was in
private homes, (JEM Community Center Booklet, p. 7.)

At about this time,'Mr;'Gebrge Kephart entered the ?icture, Born
in 1811, son of David Kephart and Margaret Reister, daughter of Philip

(FRIANEarSoBTaRE s DT 1830.Rursh0aflr"08 /25588 ) O 1 b l9%Ae gatate
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Contindation sheet: St. Luke's Methodist Church PA-1255

Item Numbers 7, 8 Page 1

A small cellar has been dug out for a furnace. The floor joists are
circular-sawn and they are supported by a large hewn oak girder at mid-span.

Immediately south of the church is a parish hall, possibly the
original church, a one-storey frame structure, on a stone foundation, two
bays in length, having its principal entrance with five-light transom
centered in the north gable end; a single window is on either side of the
entrance. All windows have narrow beaded frames with 6/6 sash, formerly
flanked by shutters, now missing. The exterior walls are covered with
asphalt shingle siding.

Within is a single room having a flat plastered ceiling. Windows are
trimmed with a beaded two-plane architrave without backband. A beaded
wainscot surrounds the room. A hatch gives access to the attic, not inspected.

West of the church, closely oriented to and having its gable end facing
the street is the Community Building, a two storey frame structure three
bays in length. 1Its principal entrance is centered in the north end,
sheltered by a bracketed shed-roofed hood. A window is on either side and a
double window is above in the second storey. All windows are 4/4 with plain
trim. The exterior walls are covered with asphalt shingle siding.

The marble cornerstone in the northeast corner of the stone foundation
is inscribed:
Sept. 19,
1898

Within is a small vestibule flanked by an enclosed stair and a small
room; a single large room is to the south having a beaded wainscot, plastered
walls and acoustic tile ceiling. The second floor was unavailable for
inspection.

A well-tended cemetery lies east and south of the church with numerous
simple marble and granite markers.

8. Significance, continued

moved to deed a half acre of this land to the Trustees of the Methodisgt
Episcopal Church of Balto. Co. "for a coloured S8School House and Graveyard"®
(EHA 61/82-83) (Marks, op.cit. p. 193)

With the schoolhuilding erected and in operation, the slaves then "sought
permisslon to hold religious services in the School? (JEM Booklet, p.7)
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Item Number 8, Page 2

In the 1880's, with the congregation ever growing, Rev,., Valentine,
who led the church at this time, began dreaming of a larger church. There
being no ground, the people approached George Kephart once again. He gave
them permission to use part of the cemetery to build the church, provided that
this shouldn't interfere with the school. (JEM Booklet, p.7) <he money
for the church was raised through subscription. The church was built in
1880. It was placed in front of the school building. The Bromley 1898

Atlas shows two buildings on the church site.

Between 1922-1949 another building was sscured for use by the congre-
gation as a Community Hall., It was secured from the Brothers of Lodge
#1489 and had been built by the 0dd Fellows of Reisterstown in 1898. It
was purchased at public auction in 1941 by Joshua Dett one of the pillars
of the church. (JEM Booklet, p. 9.)

8t. Luke's Church, the only black church in Reisterstown, was built
in 1880 in the Gothic-revival style, the most popular ecclesiastical style
of the 19th and 20th centuries. The very simple small structure immediately
south may be the original church, built immediately after the Civil War,
Could this be a structure of the Freedmans! Bureau, a Federal department
created after the Civil War (1867%) to help the newly freed black people
adjust to their new life? Freedmans! Bureau structures all look like
this and they are very rare today., Harford County has one in relatively
‘original condition., Freedmans' Bureau buildings were combined churches,
schools and community centers. The very sirple Community Building west of
the church was built in 1898.
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